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The Welsh Presbyterian Chapel (Calvinistic Methodist) goes 
back in time to the start of the 19th century, when a very poor 
but courageous lady by the name of Susanah Evans was 
instrumental in ensuring that Welsh services were conducted 
in the town, mainly to start with in her own home, for which 
she was turned out of her home on five occasions. In 1813 a 
small chapel was built in Castle Street, Oswestry, with a 
house adjoining, so that Auntie Susan, as she was known 
affectionately by her friends, could live in peace for the rest 
of her days. She died in 1832 aged 87 yers, having enjoyed 



services were held in July 1878. The final cost was £2,400 and 
the debt was cleared within 5 years. 
The chapel flourished in the following years with a successful 
Sunday School and regular prayer meetings. In 1883 the first 
ordained minister was appointed, the Rev Lewis Owen and in 
the following years Yr Wylfa, the manse was built nearby. The 
present organ was bought in 1903 at a cost of £300 and a 
famous organist Mr W H Jude from London came to give the 
first recital. 
One notable minister who served Horeb twice was Cadvan 
who became the Archdruid of the National Eisteddfod of 
Wales, a plaque commemorates him on the wall of the 
chapel. It is said that he wrote his famous hymn -

Mae lla is efengyl fwyn 
Yn galw arnaffi 

In the manse and it was first sung in Horeb, The building has 
been improved and maintained regularly, the organ repaired 
in 1966 and a new heating system in 1969. The large rose 
window at the back of the chapel is worthy of note. 

Hermon Welsh Independent Chapel 
Hermon was designed by the Rev Thomas Thomas of Llandor, 
Swansea, one of the leading and certainly the most prolific of 
the Welsh chapel architects of the Victorian . It was built in 
1862 at a cost of £1,017 and it was an anniversary chapel to 
commemorate the ejection of nOmn-conformist clergy in 
1662. It had seating for 450. If s style is classical with a three 
bay Tuscan Pilastered facade under overall pediment. 
The congregation gradually dwindled and the chapel closed in 
1996 having being told that the building was structurally 
unsound. The present owner who is renovating the building 
occasionally opens the doors to exhibit art work. 


